

Operating Plan

January 16, 2022

*SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Table of Contents

Welcome, Parents	4
Hours and Classroom Schedules	5
Arrival and Departure Procedures Arrival Procedure Late arrival Departure Procedure Early Departure	5 5 6 7
Parent Contact/Communication	7
Conferences/Observations	7
Parent Gatherings	7
Children's Meals	8
Morning snack	8
Lunch	8
Water Bottles	8
Health Education	8
Students	8
Staff	9
Face Coverings	9
Types of Masks	9
Staff & Students	9
Parents and Guests	10
Health Screening	10
Health Screening Before Arrival	10
Parents	10
Health and Temperature Screening Protocol Upon Arrival	10
Staff Screening at School	10
Staff Screening of Child at School	11
Additional steps/observations	12
Cleaning and Disinfecting General practices Clean and Sanitize Materials Clean and Disinfect Bedding Cleaning and Disinfecting Procedures if an infected person (staff or child) has been in a school building	12 12 12 13

Cleaning and Disinfecting Products	13
Social Distancing Strategies	13
Distance learning	14
Communication of COVID exposure	14
COVID-19 Symptoms and COVID-19 Cases in School	14
COVID-19 Symptoms at School - Students	14
COVID-19 Symptoms at School - Staff	15
COVID-19 Exposure - Staff and Children	16
Positive Case of COVID-19 in the Classroom Community - Children or Staff	16
Children or Staff with Positive Case of COVID-19, who have exhibited symptoms and who have stayed home (home isolated) can return to school/work when the followin criteria are met:	
Quarantine and Isolation	
HMS COVID Quarantine quick view matrix	17
Contact Tracing	18
Healthy Hand Hygiene	18
Follow Five Steps to Wash Your Hands the Right Way	19
Use Hand Sanitizer for Adults When You Cannot Use Soap and Water	19
How to use hand sanitizer	19
Vulnerable / High-Risk Groups	L9 19
General Preparedness and Planning	19
Reference Resources	20
Parent acknowledgment and signatures	21

Welcome, Parents

Since the re-open of our school, we have many new procedures outlined in this document that we are implementing to provide a healthy and safe environment for your children and our school community.

We recognize that keeping the school open involves some increased risk of contracting COVID-19 as the Montessori classroom inspires daily contact with materials, teachers, and classmates. To help protect the safety and health of our students, families, and staff, we have developed an operating plan that includes safety protocols and practices that are in accordance with guidelines made by the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC), the public health officials of the California Department of Public Health (CDPH) and San Benito County Health Department https://hhsa.cosb.us/publichealth/. We are confident that these safety protocols will not impede us from achieving our mission in educating your child to be Respectful, Responsible, and Resourceful.

We aim to guide the intellectual and character development of each child along a path towards their full and unknown potential. The Montessori Philosophy does this in ways that honor the developmental needs of the individual (and the group) by teaching them in an environment that is specially prepared for your child here at HMS and is diminished in the absence of a face-to-face learning environment.

Hours and Classroom Schedules

Please note our hours have been adjusted to allow staff time to deep clean our school environment. HMS Primary Operating Hours

Monday - Thursday: 7:30 am- 4:30 pm

Friday: 7:30 am - 12:30 pm

Arrival and Departure Procedures

We will be modifying our current arrival and departure procedures, to include mandated protocols for health screening and hand hygiene to meet the state and local guidelines. Please help us abide by these guidelines and adhere to your designated arrival and departure times.

During our modified procedures, personal items (toys, backpacks, etc.) should be kept at home until further notice.

The arrival and departure times for each classroom is as follows: *Subject to Change

Class	Arrival Time	Departure Time
Early arrivals	7:30 AM	n/a
Primary	8:15-8:30 AM	3:15-3:30 PM (12:15-12:30 PM Fridays)
Extended day pick up	n/a	Between 3:30 PM-4:30PM

*Pick up after 3:30pm: Parents are asked to call 10 minutes prior to their arrival to allow ample time for your child to prepare to go home

Arrival Procedure

The following outlines the arrival procedures for all students:

• It is recommended that each parent performs a Health Screening of their child prior to arriving at school.

- Drive slowly into the HMS parking lot and park in a designated parking space.
- Parents/Students must wear a face mask during arrivals.
- The same parent or designated person is recommended to drop off the child each day.
- Holding your child's hand, walk them to the designated "check in" area for their Health Screening.
- Wait at the social distancing markings on the ground until you are called forward.
- Primary Families will line up on markings on the right side of the entrance
- If more than 5 children/parents are in line, please wait in your car.
- A staff member will ask the parent the health screening questions and take your child's temperature using a contactless thermometer prior to your child entering the school.
 - If your child has a temperature of over 100.4°F, the staff member will verify the temperature with another thermometer.
 - A child with a temperature of over 100.4°F will not be admitted.
 - After the Health Screening your child will wash their hands and remove their shoes in the entryway.

Late arrival

Late arrival must be scheduled in advance with the main office.

Please follow this procedure:

- Contact the Main Office and indicate the exact time of your child's late arrival.
- Office Staff will plan for receiving your child at the pre-arranged late arrival time.
- At the pre-arranged late arrival time, walk up to the designated area and sign in
- A staff member will follow the procedures for checking in your child and escort them to their classroom

Departure Procedure

The following outlines the departure procedures for all students:

- Parents must wear a face mask during pick up time.
 - Please park in a designated parking spot in the parking lot and walk to the next designated social distancing marker.
 - When you are called forward, you may sign your child out using your own pen or an HMS sanitized pen. After the use of HMS pen, place the pen in the jar labeled "un-sanitized".
- For the safety of your child, please hold your child's hand as you walk to your car.

• For departures after 3:30pm, please phone the office 10 minutes prior to your arrival time. Your child will be walked out to you.

Early Departure

Early departure must be scheduled in advance with the main office.

Please follow this procedure:

- Notify the school office or via email 24 hours in advance and state the exact time of your child's departure.
- Office Staff will notify the classroom community to plan for assisting the child with departure at the pre-arranged early departure time.
- At the pre-arranged early departure time, walk up to the designated pick-up location and sign your child out.
- A staff member will follow the departure procedures and escort them to you.

Parent Contact/Communication

The Lead Guide has a school email address for parent communications. Guides will respond to emails within 24 hours during the week regarding your child's progress in the classroom.

Time-sensitive messages can be facilitated by calling the main office (831) 630-3038 and/or emailing the Head of School, Debbie Parga at dparga@hollistermontessori.com

Conferences

Conferences will be held by the Lead Guide via zoom as needed or as requested by the Guide or parent.

Observations

Due to restrictions in place to mitigate the spread of COVID-19, all observations will be suspended.

Parent Gatherings

Parent gatherings, depending upon Covid and safety guidelines, will occur in person or via zoom. This will be communicated in advance.

Children's Meals

- Please remember we are a nut free school
- Snack will be provided by HMS.
- Children are prohibited from sharing any food from their snack or lunch with other children.
- Staff will ensure children wash their hands before and immediately after eating.
- Staff will wash their hands before/after assisting children.

Morning snack

Snacks will be provided by HMS. Snack will be served in individual containers with lids. Following the CDSS guidelines, snacks will consist of 2 food groups (a fruit/vegetable & protein) and age-appropriate serving size.

Lunch

All children will enjoy their lunch in our environment. At arrival, each child brings their lunch boxes and places them on the designated lunch cart. Lunches and water bottles will be wiped down with disinfecting wipes. For more information regarding lunch policies please refer to HMS Food and Nutrition Policies, HMS Parent Handbook (pg.8).

To enjoy fresh air as much as possible we will have lunch outdoors, weather permitting.

Water Bottles

Each child is to bring a refillable water bottle. It is recommended for Primary children to have 16 oz. size or less. Water bottles will be refilled throughout the day. Water bottles will be taken home daily to be cleaned.

Health Education

Students

Hollister Montessori will integrate developmentally appropriate disease prevention and control into daily activities and lessons. This will include instruction on frequent handwashing, the proper method for effective handwashing, avoiding touching one's face, and covering one's mouth and nose when sneezing or coughing. Reminders of these practices will take the form of grace and courtesy lessons. In addition, staff will encourage students to discuss their questions and concerns and support students who are exhibiting signs of stress due to the pandemic.

Staff

School staff must be familiar and receive ongoing training regarding State, CDC and San Benito County recommendations and requirements for keeping students and each other safe during the pandemic. Administration will keep staff informed of any changes in the requirements and associated protocols. In addition, administration will ensure staff are aware of local resources for their own well- being and support those who are exhibiting signs of stress due to the pandemic.

Face Coverings

Face coverings are meant to protect other people in case the wearer is unknowingly infected but does not have symptoms. Face coverings are not surgical masks, respirators, or other medical personal protective equipment. Please note that due to the nature of some of the presentations given in our early childhood programs, face coverings may be removed for part or all of the presentation and a face shield will be used.

For more information: <u>https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/prevent-getting-sick/types-of-masks.html</u>

Types of Masks

Some masks work better than others to help stop the spread of COVID-19 outside of healthcare settings. Scarves and other headwear such as ski masks and balaclavas used for warmth are usually made of loosely knit fabrics that are not suitable for use as masks to prevent COVID-19 transmission. They can be worn over a mask. Face shields are not recommended as a substitute for masks. See link below for types of masks: <u>https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/prevent-getting-sick/types-of-masks.html</u>

Staff & Students

All Staff as well as all students are required to wear face covering while in the classroom unless there is a medical or behavioral contraindication, or students are less than 3 feet apart. This includes while arriving and departing from the school campus.

Per CDC guidance, anyone ages 2 years or older who is not vaccinated or not up to date on vaccines should <u>wear masks in indoor public spaces</u>. This recommendation also applies to people who are up to date on their vaccines when they are in <u>an area of substantial or high transmission</u>. CDC also currently <u>recommends</u> universal indoor masking for all teachers, staff, students, and visitors to K-12 schools, regardless of their vaccination status or the area's transmission rates. The benefits of mask-wearing are well-established.

Staff excluded from this requirement are those that require respiratory protection according to Cal/OSHA standards.

- Students excluded from face covering requirements include: (1) anyone who has trouble breathing or is unconscious, incapacitated, or otherwise unable to remove the coverings without assistance and (2) students with special needs who are unable to tolerate a face covering.
- Persons excluded due to disability per the Americans with Disabilities Act.

Parents and Guests

Parents and guests are required to wear a face-covering while on school property.

Health Screening

Daily staff and child health screenings are important to help reduce the transmission of COVID-19 at school.

Health Screening Before Arrival Parents

Parents are encouraged to be on the alert for signs of illness in their children and to keep them home when they are sick. Parents are required to conduct the pre-screening each day at home.

Staff

Staff members will conduct self-screening prior to arrival at school. If a staff member self-identifies as having symptoms listed in the screening criteria above, she/he will contact the designated administrator, not come into work, and follow the procedures in the section: COVID-19 Symptoms at School.

Health and Temperature Screening Protocol Upon Arrival

Staff Screening at School

Each Staff Member will conduct and record health screening upon arrival at school.

Per CDC daily health screening guidelines

COVID-19 modification as of January 10, 2022:

Early childhood programs should implement daily health screening procedures for children and include temperature checks. Programs may need to alter their drop off procedure and daily health screening to ensure they have adequate staff and time to screen children upon arrival and maintain physical distancing. Screening criteria may change as we learn about the different symptoms of new variants.

Children who are experiencing any of the symptoms/exposures/testing listed below **should not enter** the program.

- COVID-19 symptoms **most likely seen** in children:
 - Congestion, runny nose, or other allergy like symptoms
 - \circ Sore throat
 - o Headache
 - Fever (100.4° F/38° C or higher); feeling feverish (chills, sweating)
 - Refer to the complete list <u>Symptoms of COVID-19 | CDC</u>
- Have had close contact (within 6 feet for at least 15 minutes or more over a 24-hour period of time) with someone who is COVID-19 positive
- Are waiting for results of a COVID-19 test
- Have been recently diagnosed with COVID-19 and not yet cleared to discontinue isolation

Examples of screening methods include:

- Before arrival to the program, families:
 - Check for illness symptoms of COVID-19 at home
 - Take their child's temperature at home and report the temperature upon arrival
 - Confirm child does not have symptoms of COVID-19
- Upon arrival to the program, staff performs the daily health check:
 - Use a no-contact thermometer while wearing disposable gloves. If no physical contact with the child, there is no need to change gloves before the next screening.
 - Complete a visual check of the child for any symptoms of illness
 - Keep child interactions as brief as possible.
- Refer to COVID-19 modifications for <u>Standard 3.6.1.3 Thermometers for Taking Human</u> <u>Temperatures</u>.
- Staff documents a record of the child health check and if temperature screening is done.

Child screening and health checks are not a replacement for other protective measures, such as the use of a well-fitted mask, consistent small groups, and physical distancing.

Staff Screening of Child at School

Upon arrival, a staff member will ask the health screening questions below. If a parent answers "yes" to any of the questions, the child will not be permitted into the school.

Health Screening Questions:

1) Within the last 10 days have you been diagnosed with COVID-19 or had a test confirming you have the virus?

2) Do you live in the same household with, or have you had close contact with, someone who in the past 10 days has been in isolation for COVID-19 or had a test confirming they have the virus? Close contact is less than 6 feet for 15 minutes or more.

3) Have you had any one or more of these symptoms today or within the past 24 hours? Are these symptoms new or not explained by another reason?

Fever, chills, sore throat, cough, night sweats, headache, confusion, nausea or vomiting, diarrhea, shortness of breath, loss of taste or smell, muscle/body aches, congestion or runny nose, trouble breathing.

Additional steps/observations

- A staff member will take your child's temperature using a contactless thermometer.
 - If the child has a temperature of over 100.4°F, the staff member will verify the temperature with another thermometer.
 - A child with a temperature of over 100.4°F will not be admitted.
- Staff will conduct and log the temperature checks of each child and adult in the community as needed throughout the day.
- Staff will make a visual inspection of the child for signs of illness which could include flushed cheeks, rapid breathing, or difficulty breathing (without recent physical activity), fatigue, or extreme fussiness. If the child exhibits any of these symptoms at arrival or at any point during the day, the child will be isolated, and parents will be required to pick up their child.

Cleaning and Disinfecting

Hollister Montessori follows the cleaning and disinfecting guidelines mandated by the California Department of Social Services (CDSS). In response to the pandemic, the school will also adhere to guidelines stipulated by the CDC and Environmental Protection Agency (EPA): Reopening Guidance for Schools.

General practices

These efforts include the following:

- Staff will routinely clean and disinfect high touch materials and areas such as tables and chairs, light switches, door handles, countertops, and commonly used educational materials, as detailed in the cleaning binder.
- All bathrooms will be cleaned and disinfected regularly throughout the day.
- Electrostatic spraying technology will be used to disinfect and sanitize the environments at the end of each day.

Clean and Sanitize Materials

• Materials that cannot be cleaned and sanitized will not be used.

- Materials will be cleaned and sanitized on a regular basis.
- Materials that children have placed in their mouths or that are otherwise contaminated by body secretions or excretions will be set aside until they are cleaned by a staff member wearing gloves. These materials will be sanitized prior to use by the next person.
- Machine washable cloth materials will be used by one child at a time and will be laundered before being used by another child.
- Children's books and other paper-based materials are not considered high risk for transmission and do not need additional cleaning or disinfection procedures.

Clean and Disinfect Bedding

Each child's bedding is kept separately and stored in individually labeled bins. Cots and mats are labeled for each child. Bedding will be sent home to be laundered at the end of each week.

Cleaning and Disinfecting Procedures if an infected person (staff or child) has been in a school building

Close off areas used by the individuals with COVID-19 and wait 24 hours before beginning cleaning and disinfection to minimize the potential for exposure to respiratory droplets. Open outside doors and windows to increase air circulation in the area.

Staff will clean and disinfect all areas used by the ill persons, focusing especially on frequently touched surfaces. Staff must follow CDC's guidelines for cleaning and disinfecting.

Cleaning and Disinfecting Products

Hollister Montessori School uses disinfecting products that are EPA-approved for use against the virus that causes COVID-19. List N: Disinfectants for Use Against SARS-CoV-2 (COVID-19) Link: https://www.epa.gov/pesticide-registration/list-n-disinfectants-use-against-sars-cov-2-covid-19

Social Distancing Strategies

Hollister Montessori School does not expect that young children will distance themselves from other children or adults while at school. Young children learn by engaging with their environment, which includes the other people in it. However, Hollister Montessori School will employ the following strategies for limiting the spread of COVID-19 in our communities:

- Communities will consist of stable groups that are allowable by CDSS.
- Children shall not change from one group to another during the day.
- Classroom snack tables have plexiglass dividers.

• At nap time, children's naptime mats will be spaced out as much as possible, with alternating head to toe arrangements to reduce the distance between children.

Distance learning

We will have a one-week preparation period if we need to move to distance learning for any of the cohorts or the whole school.

Communication of COVID exposure

Hollister Montessori School will communicate:

- With families, if their child has been in close contact with someone at school who has then tested positive for COVID-19.
- With staff, if they have been in close contact with someone at school who has tested positive for COVID-19.
- With the entire school community if a classroom community has been closed temporarily due to COVID-19 exposure.

COVID-19 Symptoms and COVID-19 Cases in School

This section provides details and procedures for the COVID-19 Symptom, Exposure, and Diagnosis within the school community:

COVID-19 Symptoms at School - Students

If a child exhibits COVID-19 symptom while at school, the child must be isolated from others and sent home as soon as possible. An isolation location has been designated at the school. Staff contact will be limited as much as reasonably possible, while ensuring the safety and supervision of the child until they leave.

Classroom staff will follow these isolation procedures.

- Classroom staff will encourage the child to wear their mask.
- Classroom staff will take the child to the designated Isolation location.
- The classroom staff will inform the Head of School of symptoms exhibited.
- Office staff will contact parents to come to school to pick up the child.

- The staff will supervise the child until the parent arrives.
- We request you pick up your child within 30 minutes of being contacted.
- Once a parent has left with the ill child, the isolation room/cot is cleaned and sanitized by office staff.
- Materials and furniture touched by the child who is sent home will be thoroughly cleaned and disinfected.

Families are encouraged to coordinate decision-making around the child's care with the family health care provider if there are specific health concerns, chronic disease, or complex social or emotional dynamics in the home.

In the case of a child who has symptoms that could be COVID-19 and does not get evaluated by a medical professional or tested for COVID-19, the child is assumed to have COVID-19, and cannot return to the community until the individual has met the criteria for return under Children or Staff with Positive Case of COVID-19.

A child who has exhibited symptoms that could be COVID-19 can return to school if the parent has obtained a medical professional's note clearing the student for return based on an alternative diagnosis.

COVID-19 Symptoms at School - Staff

Staff is encouraged to monitor their health and required to perform daily health screenings for symptoms of COVID-19. Staff is encouraged to stay home if they are exhibiting symptoms of COVID-19 and to contact their healthcare provider.

- Staff exhibiting new or worsening symptoms of possible COVID-19 at school should
 - Put on a disposable face covering
 - Leave the classroom
 - Complete the CDC's self-Checker <u>https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/if-you-are-sick/steps-when-sick.html</u>
 - o Obtain a COVID-19 test
 - Follow the recommendations of their healthcare provider

In the case of a staff member who has symptoms that could be COVID-19 and does not get evaluated by a medical professional or tested for COVID-19, the individual is assumed to have COVID-19, and the individual may not return to work until the individual has met the return criteria for Children or Staff with Positive Case of COVID-19

If the staff member has symptoms that could be COVID-19 and wants to return to work before completing the above self-isolation period, the individual must obtain a medical professional's note clearing the individual for the return based on an alternative diagnosis.

COVID-19 Exposure - Staff and Children

If a staff member or child has been identified as close contact to someone outside the classroom community who is diagnosed with COVID-19, that staff member or child will be required to selfquarantine for 10 days per the CDC guidelines. Close contact means being closer than 6 feet apart for more than 15 minutes the person was infectious.

Positive Case of COVID-19 in the Classroom Community - Children or Staff

If COVID-19 is confirmed in a child or staff member in a classroom community, all persons regularly in that community will be required to self-quarantine for 5 days if fully vaccinated and 10 days unvaccinated per the CDC guidelines. The following actions will be taken by school administration:

- Contact California Department of Social Services (CDSS) to report the presence of COVID-19 at our school
- Notify the San Benito County Health Department
- Notify staff and parents/caregivers that a member of the classroom community has been diagnosed with COVID-19. Confidentiality will be maintained.
- Notify the school community that a child in the school has been diagnosed with COVID-19. Confidentiality will be maintained.
- Close the specific classroom community for 5 days to allow self-quarantine for all children and staff in the classroom community who have been in close contact with the person diagnosed with COVID-19 (per CDC guidelines)
- Complete disinfecting procedures

*Decisions about extending closure will be made in consultation with the County Health Department.

Children or Staff with Positive Case of COVID-19, who have exhibited symptoms and who have stayed home (home isolated) can return to school/work when the following criteria are met:

https://cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/COVID-19/Guidance-on-Isolation-and-Quarantine-for-COVID-19-Contact-Tracing.aspx

- At least 24 hours have passed since recovery (resolution of fever without the use of feverreducing medications); **and**
- The child or staff member has improvement in respiratory symptoms (e.g., cough, shortness of breath, and other symptoms); **and**
- At least 10 days have passed since symptoms first appeared, return on Day 11.

- At least 10 days since the last exposure to the positive COVID-19 case, return on Day 11.
- Day 5 with negative test results with no symptoms, return on Day 6.

Quarantine and Isolation

From the CDC:

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/if-you-are-sick/quarantine-isolation.html

HMS quarantine quick view matrix:

COVID Exposure/COVID Positive Protocols

updated as of January 16, 2022

	COVID exposure (Close contact) unvaccinated/partially vaccinated	COVID positive vaccinated or unvaccinated
What do I do now?	Contact school office Provide date of exposure.	Contact school office Provide date of symptoms and date of positive test.
How long does my student quarantine?	5 days Exposure date is Day zero.	10 days Date of symptoms is Day zero.
When can my student return to school?	Provide a negative test with no symptoms on Day 5, return to school on Day 6. Email picture of negative test with date and student's name to Debbie Parga at dparga@hollistermontessori.com	Return on Day 11 With no symptoms.
Can my student return to school	No	Yes- if your student tests negative on Day 5 and

before the return date above?	no symptoms, may return on Day 6.
	Email picture of negative test with date and student's name to Debbie Parga at dparga@hollistermontessori.com

Fully vaccinated (2 shots and booster if eligible) do not need to quarantine due to a close contact if there are no symptoms

Contact Tracing

Contact tracing is a strategy used to determine the source of an infection and how it is spreading. Finding people who are close contacts to a person who has tested positive for COVID-19, and therefore at higher risk of becoming infected themselves, can help prevent further spread of the virus. Those contacts might include family members, co-workers, or health care providers.

School staff has been encouraged to keep track of people that they have been in close contact with and participate in California Connected if they have been in close contact with someone in the community who has tested positive for COVID-19 or if the staff member is diagnosed with COVID-19.

California Connected is the state's contact tracing program. Details about the program can be found in the reference resource section below.

Healthy Hand Hygiene

Washing hands with soap and water can keep you healthy and prevent the spread of infections from one person to the next. To keep children and staff safe, we will require all members of the school community to wash their hands at the following times:

- Arrival to the classroom and after breaks
- After using materials
- Before and after eating or handling food
- After using the toilet or helping a child use the bathroom
- After handling garbage, recycling, and compost
- After coming in contact with bodily fluid
- After playing outdoors
- Before touching your eyes, nose, or mouth.

Follow Five Steps to Wash Your Hands the Right Way

https://www.cdc.gov/handwashing/when-how-handwashing.html

- 1. Wet your hands with clean, running water (warm or cold), turn off the tap, and apply soap.
- 2. Lather your hands by rubbing them together with the soap. Lather the backs of your hands, between your fingers, and under your nails.
- 3. Scrub your hands for at least 20 seconds.
- 4. Rinse your hands well under clean, running water.
- 5. Dry your hands using a clean towel or air dry them.

After assisting children with handwashing, staff should also wash their own hands.

Use Hand Sanitizer for Adults When You Cannot Use Soap and Water

Washing hands with soap and water is the best way to get rid of germs in most situations. If soap and water are not readily available, you can use an alcohol-based hand sanitizer that contains at least 60% alcohol. Sanitizers can quickly reduce the number of germs on hands in many situations. Children under the age of 9 can use hand sanitizer under the supervision of an adult. Note: Hand sanitizer will not serve as a substitute for hand washing and will only be used when hand washing is not practicable.

How to use hand sanitizer

- 1. Apply the gel product to the palm of one hand (read the label to learn the correct amount).
- 2. Rub your hands together.
- 3. Rub the gel over all the surfaces of your hands and fingers until your hands are dry. This should take around 20 seconds.

Vulnerable/High-Risk Groups

Based on currently available information and clinical expertise, older adults and people of any age who have serious underlying medical conditions might be at higher risk for severe illness from COVID-19. To protect those at higher risk, it is important that everyone practices healthy hygiene behaviors.

General Preparedness and Planning

Hollister Montessori School has and will continue to collaborate, share information, and review plans with local health officials to help protect the whole school community. School plans are designed to complement other community mitigation strategies to protect high-risk populations and the healthcare system as well as minimize disruption to teaching and learning. This document was compiled using the COVID-19 guidelines and recommendations for schools and childcare programs published by the CDC, California Department of Social Services, and San Benito County Health Department. HMS operating procedures meet or exceed the minimum standards of care and will be updated as new information or additional guidelines are made available.

Reference Resources

San Benito County Public Health Services

Stronger Together - California Department of Education - CA.gov

California Department of Public Health "COVID-19 Industry Guidance: Schools and School-Based Programs" July 17 2020

AMERICAN ACADEMY OF PEDIATRICS: GUIDANCE FOR SCHOOL RE-ENTRY

CALIFORNIA CHILDCARE HEALTH PROGRAM GUIDE FOR CHILDCARE AND ESSENTIAL WORKERS CALIFORNIA COVID-19 CURRENT DATA RESOURCE

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH RE FACE COVERINGS

CAL/OSHA STATEWIDE INDUSTRY GUIDANCE

CDC GUIDANCE FOR CHILDCARE, SCHOOLS AND YOUTH PROGRAMS

CDC GUIDANCE FOR SCHOOL WITH EXPOSURE

CDC HOW COVID-19 SPREADS

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES, COMMUNITY CARE LICENSING SUPPORT LIST N: DISINFECTANTS FOR USE AGAINST SARS-COV-2 (COVID-19)

"The greatest gifts we can give our children are the roots of responsibility and the wings of independence"

Dr. Maria Montessori

Parent acknowledgment and signatures

I have read and understood Hollister Montessori School Operating Plan published as of January 16, 2022.

I also acknowledge these operating plans may change at any time due to new information provided during our school year.

Print Parent Name	Print Child Name
Parent Signature	Date
Print Parent Name	Print Child Name
Parent Signature	 Date